111 W 16™ AVENUE, SUITE 203, ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99501-4097

JERMAIN DUNNAGAN & OWE NS, P.C. TELEPHONE (307} 563-8844 — FAX (307) 563-7322 — www.JDOLAW.COM

February 15, 2024

Chris Reitan, Superintendent
Craig City School District
P.O. Box 800

Craig, AK 99921-0800

Dear Mr. Reitan:

This is to advise you that effective July 1, 2024, the hourly rate charged by this firm to the
Craig City School District will increase from $250 to $275. The $250 rate has been in existence
since April 1, 2022. Now, two years later, the increased cost of doing business necessitates the
current rate increase.

If you wish to discuss this matter in any further detail, please do not hesitate to give me a
call. Ibelieve that you will find this hourly rate to be extremely competitive and in many instances
well below what other firms in Anchorage are charging.

More importantly, however, it is my belief that we provide legal services to the Craig City
School District in an extremely competent, efficient, and cost-saving manner, thereby helping to
reduce the overall legal expenses of the District.

Respectfully,

JERMAIN, DUNNAGAN & OWENS, P.C.

Michael Caulfield
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